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‘P2 DESCRIPTION
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({F KNOWN] PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Belnemus, set on a rolling tract of farwland in Powhatan County, is a three-part
fram¢ house built shortly before 1799, added to in the 1820s,and further enlarged in the
20th century. The original house, now the front portion, consists of a central two-story.
three-bay element with flanking one-story, one-bay wings. On the first floor are 4/4
sash (probably 1820s replacements of original 9/9 sash, one of which is reused in the
house) with 6/6 sash glazing the second story. All of the wiundows ave enframed by louvred
blinds. The main block's full-length, one-story porch, with its four Tuscan columns and
lattice balustrade, is an early 20th-century replacement of an earlier full-length poxch
supported on thin, octagonal Greek Doric piers and embellished with ‘a blind parapet. (The
existence of the latter is attested to by a late 19th-century photograph in the ownerxs'’
possession),. Brick, semi~interior end chimneys serve both the central section and its
wings. The latter are covered with gable roofs, while the former has a hipped roof topped
by a remarkable pyranidal finial with a conical pesak. All three parts have modillion cor-
nices and are now covered with standing-seam sheet metal which replaces the round-butt
shingles visible in the old photograph., The whole is set upon a cellar buil# of brick
laid in Flemish bond with rodded joints and is covered with early Z0th-century German
siding.

Additions to the house include early 19th-century (probably 1820s) lean-to ells at
the rear of the wings, a 20th-century porch at the west end of the west wing, a small 20th-
century room off the northeast corner of the east wing lean-to and, most important, an
enormous two-story frame ell at the rear. The latter is roughly square in plan and is
covered with German siding and a low hipped roof with a modillion cornice. Three bays of
large 6/6 windows pierce the first floor, with four bays of smaller 6/6 sash on the second.
A two-level porch with square piers shelters the north and east sides of this ell.

The plan of the original section.of Peleewus is.wepy sipple: there is a single
room in each section. There is, in addition, one vroom in each of the two early 19th-cen-
tury lean-tos. The latter formerly flanked a rear porch, which is now a hyphen passage
containing the main stair and connecting the main block to the ell, in which .there are
four rooms.

The central section of the main block is the most elaborate:. Encircled by a
molded wood cornice and a pedestal chair rail, the room is heated by a firveplace in the
east chimney breast. This chimney breast is enframed by an elaborately carved chimney-
pelce consisting of a bolection surround supporting tall stop-fluted entablature blocks
with three bell-flowers each and a shelf broken out over the blocks and enriched with a
doublce row of dentils. Over this is a crossetted overmantel panel surrounded by an applied

~guilloche. Thne whole is enframed by a palr of stop-fluted Roman Doric pilasters set on

high bases and supporting a full entablature with triglyphs in the frieze, double dentils
in the cornice, and wall-of-Troy fretting in the raking moldings of its triaungular pediment.
The west chimney breast contains an original closet and is treated in an awkward manner
intended to make it a near reflection of the east chimmey piece. The Roman Doric pilasters
with their pediment are retained, as is the bolection surround to a non-existent fireplace
opening. The cupboard, with its double eight-light glazed doors, rests on the surroudd
and projects into the crossetted panel, which has an extra lateral jog in its stile molding
to accommnodate the width of the cupboard. The guillloche molding is carried around three
sides of the panel but, interrupted by the cupboard, drops in a double strand to the top
of the bolection surround. The double three-panel front aund rear doors of this room have
architrave frames surmounted by full entablatures and pediments similar to those on the
chimney breasts.

The east wing is decorated with a double-beaded chairboard probably installed in
the 1820s and by an apparently original Federal mantel cousisting of reeded Roman Doxic

(See Continuation Sheet #1)
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' ' INVENTION
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STATEMENT OF SIGN{FICANCE ' : o
Situated in the gently rolling Plednont tarmland of Powhatan County, Belnemus is

an imposing late 18th=-c entury plantation house of outstanding architectural significance.
The three-part "pPalladian' plan, the hipped roof with its unique finial, and the master-
fully executed though provincially designed chimney breasts all combine‘to make Belnemus
one of Virginia's foremost late Georgian houses., Further interest is added by the unusual
variety of surviving outbu11d1ngs and particularly by the rare mid- 19th century tobacco
barn, L

Belnemus was built sometime before 1799 by James Clarke. Clarke purchased 192
acres of land from Colonel William Mayo and his wite in 1783, adding 1/ more acres from the
same grantor in 1/Yi. This is the tract upon which Belnemus stands. In 1799 the owner
took out an insurance policy with the Mutual Assurance Society. This document described
the house as it is now--with a central block 30 feet by 22 feet, flanked by two léo~toot-
square wings. The house was valued at $2250. In 1805 the same2 house, with the dimensions
less accurately listed as 30 by 24 feet, was insured for $3000 in a revaluation of the
shole county. .

Clarke died in 1831, leaving a substantial estate valued at over $6000 and
including several vehicles, mapping equipment, lé slaves and "1 fiddle and bow." Clarke
left his estate to four of his children, but litigation prevented its disposition for 23
years. Finially in 1854, the 430-acre tract was sold by a court-appointed commissioner to
a George K. Moody, who sold it a year later to Pleasant Finch (d. 1859). Finch's fawily
heirs ownad Belpemis until the turn of the century, when it became the property of the
Valentine family. It was the Valentines who remodeled the house to its present appearance.
The current owners, Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Plunkett, have held the house ior tive years.
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pilasters supporting recessed-panel entablature blocks and a molded shelf broken

over the blocks and the reeded central tablet in an odd manner. OQOver the door to the
lean-to room is an early l9th-century, nine-light sash which may have been used in
that spot when the opening was a window and which may, therefore, provide a clue to
the original sash type used on the first floor. The west wing has a pedestal chair
rail dating from the 1820s as well as a Greek Revival mantel installed in the early
20th century as a replacement for the original. An old photograph depicts the mantel
as being similar to that in the east wing except that the surround was treated with a
delicately carved grapevine. The original stairs in Belnemuis were located in the
northwest and northeast corners of the east and west wings, regpectively. These
stairs were removed in the 1930s, and access to the second floor is now by means of

a turn-of-the-century stair in the rear hyphen.

No other decoration of note survives in the house, except for a mantel in the
rear ell. Removed from a house in an adjaceat county, this early 19th-century piece
has symnetrically molded pilasters supporting entablature blocks with applied urns
and a central tablet with quadrant fans in the corners and with an eagle clutching a
shield, an olive branch, and a2 cluster of arrows in the center,

The basement has a single room in each section. Of outstanding iuterest is
the cooking fireplace in the west chimney of the central block; it is accompanied by
a bake oven, an extremely rare survival in eastern Virginia.

Several outbuildings survive at Belnemus. Flanking the house forty feer
from each end are the smokehouse and the dairy. Both are square pyramidal-xoofed
frame buildings with conical finials, and both have been re-covered with plain
weatherboards. The interior of the dairy has been reworked as well. The flat-seam
sheet metal roofs on the two mid-19th-century buildings may be original.

Northeast of the house is a small frame building with a gable roof., It was

built at the turn of the century to house the equipment necessary to light Belnemus
(See Countiniation Sheet #2)
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